State of Florig ’ O R i G i N A L

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public Serbice Commission

DATE: November 30, 1998

TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical
FROM: Paula Isler; June McKinney ):‘\*V o ‘
RE: Item 19 - December 1, 1998 Agenda Confetence - Docket No. 981190-TC -

Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay Te

Certificate No. 2602 issued to Charles Kaye d/b/a US Phoneline for violation

of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

Staff requests that consideration of its recommendation in Docket No. 981190-TC, Item
19 on the agenda for the December 1, 1998 Agenda Conference, be deferred until the February 2,
1999 Agenda Conference. Mr. Kaye called and requested deferral of this docket. He stated he
would be unable to attend the December 1 Agenda Conference and requested postponement to
allow him time to look through his records. He stated that he overpaid by $50 for several years
and believes that he either “checked a box” on the RAF form or on a letter from the Division of

Administration to have the overpayment applied toward the next year’s RAFs. Staff expects to
have this issue clarified before the February 2, 1999 Agenda Conference.

Please note that Item 19 combines two dockets. Staff'is only requesting deferral of
Docket No. 981190-TC.
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